

From john.reeb@L-3Com.com Wed Jun 7 09:42:18 2006
Subject: Information pursuant to L3 Communications License Application
To: <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

On 22 May you sent:

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 11:07 AM
To: Marsjanik, Rob (Titan) @ LINKABIT

Subject: FCC File # 0062-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4358]

Dear Mr. Rob Marsjanik:

Please submit an exhibit describing this experiment.

Confirmation Number: EL#####
jkennedy@fcc.gov

In response to your last email and our last telephone conversation, here is the information you and I discussed that you need in order to process our license:

Our radio, the L3 Communications, Linkabit Division, TTR-2101 is a manpack portable radio similar to those currently in service within our armed forces made by other companies. Our target market is the various agencies of the United States government to include the Department of Defense that require communications equipment.

The radio is a manpack portable radio, which covers the HF and lower VHF frequency spectrum from 1.6 - 108 MHz. It can also be used in a vehicular mobile application if required. The radio will be used for clear voice communication as well as for encrypted voice and data communications.

Once an export license is granted, in the foreseeable future we also desire to market our radio abroad to allied countries.

Currently we require the experimental license in order to properly and legally field test the radio, prior to any sales.

Hopefully this is sufficient information for you to process our license. If it is not, please contact me immediately so we can resume expediting the application approval process.

Thank you for your attention and continued assistance.

Sincerely,

John J. "Buzz" Reeb
Product Engineer
L3 Communications, Linkabit Division
john.reeb@L-3Com.com
585-742-8934